



Tisbury Parish Council - Notice of Meeting & Agenda

**All Councillors are hereby summoned to participate in the
Parish Council Meeting at 7pm on:
Tuesday 20th July 2021**

13/07/2021

Notes:

- a. The meeting will be held in the Reading Room
- b. Agenda papers will be available on the Tisbury PC website.
- c. The Chairman will confirm if any part of the meeting may not be filmed, photographed, or audio recorded. If any member of the public has an objection to being filmed, photographed or audio recorded, please would they make themselves known to the Chairman or the Parish Clerk before the start of the meeting.

*******At the present time, resident spaces at this meeting will be limited and it is necessary to book in order to guarantee a place. If you wish to attend please contact the Clerk: 01747 260088 and leave a message.**

If no places are available, residents may join virtually - please contact the Clerk or use the link on the website:

www.tisbury-wiltshire-pc.gov.uk *****

Questions or Statements

- a. Police officer Richard Salter is hoping to attend this meeting to hear about residents' concerns about vandalism in the Car Park, petty thefts and road safety.
- b. A short period of time will be set aside prior to the start of the meeting for questions or statements from members of the public on any matter concerning the village; each person speaking for no longer than 3 minutes.

Please note that any question requiring an answer that needs to be researched will be noted and included in the agenda for the following meeting.

Statements will be noted at the meeting, but no discussion will take place unless the topic is on the agenda; any discussion will take place during the agenda item.

Report from Wiltshire Councillor

MEETING AGENDA

21.07.10

Those present and apologies for absence

21.07.11

Declarations of Interest:

Any Parish Councillor wishing to declare interests should do so at this point:

- a. declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests already declared in the Register of Interests.
- b. declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests not previously declared in the Register of Interests.
- c. dispensations: if required.

21.07.12

PLANNING MATTERS

- a. **PL/2021/05668** – 1, Hill View, The Quarry, SP3 6HR – 03.08.21
Erection of garden room at the rear of 1 Hill View

PL/2021/05588 - Old Wardour Castle, SP3 6RR – 05.08.21

Demolition of existing visitor admissions building and erection of replacement visitor admissions building. 05.08.21

- b. Station Works Site Regeneration – updates if available.

MATTERS requiring Consideration/Resolution

21.07.13

Access to Meetings in the Reading Room – now that restrictions have been eased, do Councillors still wish to limit the number of places for residents to attend in person.

21.07.14

Request for 2 Parking Spaces on the High Street and/or in the Car Park for those residents with Blue Badge Parking Badges

21.07.15

Request for a Traffic Count on Chicks Grove Road to Enable a Speed Restriction – this is from residents on either side of the village boundary and the same request is being made to Sutton Mandeville PC. This follows a serious accident in May when the road was closed for several hours. As the current speed limit is 60mph, this request will need the approval of the parish councils and also the CATG Engineer.

21.07.16

Bee Hives in the Community Orchard – to aid pollination / better crops!

Councillors have previously asked for more information on this subject and Councillor Rosie Buck will have information to share.

21.07.17

Request for a Children's Community Garden – the council is being asked if there are any areas in the parish that such a project could be accommodated.

21.07.18

Items for Information / next agenda

The Square Street Lamp – now replaced.

21.07.19 (if required)

Exclusion of the Public and Press - that under the Public Bodies (Admission to meetings) Act 1960 (as extended by s.100 of the LGA 1972), the public and accredited representatives of newspapers be excluded from the following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of Schedule 12A of the LGA 1972:

A. resolution to exclude the press and public as above.

B. nature of business:

21.07.20

Date of next meetings: all at 7pm unless otherwise stated:

- a. Tuesday 17th August 2021
- b. Tuesday 7th September 2021